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(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING e
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14 2014 [
Main | 14 Dec 2018 18; ?:c ? | N** Assignment
| Agsian | Canced Cage- |

| CADENZAUDIO LLP, Co. Reg, No.: TOBLLOS12F

|
Goas. _[WONG PO smNG, mosvzoe ——e
'::'_‘f‘““' 'skcaes2T Date of Loss: | 08/12/2018 15:00 - :59 1
|cuum Tee: TR/ sﬂmamsnscuz gl DMCVSNI034041800 (Comprahensive) |
Vehitle Rag, I — . - —_;:IH M____ D
M, | GBDS129R Claimant): | A29090814AVW

(insured): z - —

I ) —— =i} S$0.00 —
Reeairer:  Volkswagen Gentre Singapare (HQ) 347 Alexandra Road, 155534 Alexandrs - Tel: 63057258 o

Handling Jﬂ:lﬂi Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel; 6389 6113 [Mandlad by Catherine Thia)

Insurer; : : ——
k.|| wEte trurancs (Sthgapoes) PEaLa: (MQ) - Tel; +65 6827 7888
Mjmw LKK Auto Cansultants Pte Ltd (WQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 . [Final Rpt due 26/12/201] 8] N

Drmrﬂ:uﬂ-n |
dizn KOH KWANG HOCK (35 / Male), NRIC: SH241474F,  Tel; +65968581825

(o), | 200
L"”M‘ﬂ ]a‘n $12,813.35, CASE WITH SIE.
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

e B e e e e e —— —

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.coms>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 December 2018 9:36 AM

To: 'Cheg, Steven (VWG Singapore); assignments
Cc “Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore)'; SUR
Subject: RE; SKC 2952T / GBD B129R | TP [ WP, CTI
Dear Steven,

Moted, with thanks.

We will close this case at our without billing.

S

¥
BEST REGARDS, =&

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEE Auto Consultants Pre Liud

Phone: 6841-1972 | emaill; psslmments@kkavtocom | fax: 625604315
Bk =1, Pava Ubl Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408633)

Frora: Chee, Steven (VWG Singapore) [mailto:steven.chee@vw.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 2:56 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SKC 2952T / GBD 8123R ; TP ; WP ; CTI

Dear Nivitha,
Customer cancel claims.

Thanks you,
Best Regards,

Stevan Chee
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpharson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

Main Line ; +65 6305-7299
Main Fax: +65 6285-8620
steven chee@vw.com sq

¥ NW.COM,



View Sent Message

This mail |5 associabed with :

“SKC2952T (SNM1EDOST18C002)
[GBDE128R]

Tp
WONG POH SENG
Dec B 2018 3:000M
[CABENZALDIC LLP]
Volkswagen Centra Singapare

Hesend || View Print Dutlets Megsa Farward

From  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sert on 19/12/2018 09:39 AM,
To _catherinethia@sg crtalplng.com. = =
Subject  SKC2952T o

Dear Catherine,
Dear Slrﬂf:im.

Please be |nlormed that accordinig to the repalrar, TP ownar changa bo reporting anly.
We will close this fiie at our snd without billing,

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Piz Lid o

Phone: 6841-1972 | emall: sssignmentullikkaiibe.com | fax: B256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S5(408933)

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY

These are no documents._




